Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO SELL PROPERTY (BAA, LEGAL)

DATE: July 21, 2015

Request to sell property located at 700 North Texas (Scott Theater) as part of the
downtown revitalization project for one dollar ($1.00).
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the sell of property at 700 North
Texas (Scott Theater).
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe, Brian J. Moersch,
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Staff
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